
TOWN OF WAYLAND - TOWN CLERK’S OFFICE 
NOTICE OF MEETINGS OF TOWN BOARDS/COMMITTEES/COMMISSIONS 

Posted in accordance with the provisions of the Open Meeting Law 

www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting  
PLEASE TYPE OR PRINT LEGIBLY 

 

NAME OF BOARD/COMM:   Board of Public Works   

FILED BY:    Dan Cabral    

DATE OF MEETING:   January 3, 2017          

TIME OF MEETING:   7:00 PM     

PLACE OF MEETING:   DPW Facility – 66 River Road  

NOTE: Notices and agendas are to be posted at least 48 hours in advance of the meetings excluding Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.  
Please keep in mind the Town Clerk’s business hours of operation and make the necessary arrangements to be sure this notice is received and stamped 

in an adequate amount of time.  

Board of Public Works - MEETING AGENDA 
 

7:00 Announcements 

7:01 Public Comment 

7:05 Water Abatement Requests 
 - 110 Cochituate Road 
 - 14 Moore Road 

7:25 Town-Wide Construction Project Update (Mikel Myers of TEC in attendance) 

7:45 Discussion of MassDOT Complete Streets Program 

7:55 Discussion of Transfer Station Access Road 

8:05 Discussion and Vote for Articles to be Included in Annual Town Meeting Warrant 

8:15 DPW Director’s Financial Report 

8:20 Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

8:35 Topics not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior to Posting, if any 

8:40 Review and Approve Minutes (Delivered in Advance of the Meeting) 

8:45 Adjourn 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

NOTE:       Per changes to the Open Meeting Law, notice of any meeting of a public body shall include “A listing of topics that the chair reasonably 

anticipates will be discussed at the meeting”.  AG’s Office guidelines state that the list of topics shall have sufficient specificity to reasonably advise 

the public of the issue to be discussed.  Please list those topics on the above agenda 

NOTE: Times are approximate and the Agenda Items may not be discussed in the exact order listed 

http://www.mass.gov/ago/openmeeting


BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Water Abatement Requests 



 

 

 

110 Cochituate Road 

















 

 

 

14 Moore Road 















BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Town-Wide Construction Project Update (Mikel Myers of TEC 

in attendance) 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Discussion of MassDOT Complete Streets Program 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Discussion of Transfer Station Access Road 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Discussion and Vote for Articles to be Included in Annual 

Town Meeting Warrant 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

DPW Director’s Financial Report 



Week 25 of 52

Program percentage - 48%

BUDGET YEAR-TO-DATE % FY2016 FY2015 FY2014 

HIGHWAY

SALARIES 1,030,407.00$          436,251.85$             42.34% $851,281.48 $869,973.50 $925,976.01

SERVICE EXPENSES 230,157.85$             93,935.27$               40.81% $254,814.72 $200,520.72 $255,727.41

GOODS EXPENSES 83,503.24$               46,729.43$               55.96% $73,263.51 $65,913.38 $65,005.75

FY16 TOTAL 1,344,068.09$         576,916.55$             42.92% $1,179,359.71 $1,136,407.60 $1,181,703.42

HIGHWAY-SNOW

OVERTIME 125,000.00$             7,980.52$                 6.38% $96,602.26 $229,040.35 $154,947.64

EXPENSES 325,000.00$             82,743.16$               25.46% $331,104.92 $721,887.27 $479,879.04

FY16 TOTAL 450,000.00$             90,723.68$               20.16% $427,707.18 $950,927.62 $634,826.68

TRANSFER

78,243.67$               $144,899.88 $134,433.30 $131,574.30

Sticker Revenue 207,063.16$                      279,892.50$           $291,752.35 $259,100.00

Recycling Revenue 1,990.75$                           4,250.93$               $10,140.99 $17,954.04

PAYT Revenue 43,621.00$                         118,223.00$           $92,076.00 $126,729.00

Misc Revenue 2,755.00$                           6,705.00$               $4,995.00 $4,649.00

TOTAL REVENUE 255,429.91$             $409,071.43 $398,964.34 $408,432.04

248,288.75$             $361,603.29 $267,179.29 $219,246.72

326,532.42$             $506,503.17 $401,612.59 $350,821.02

127.84% 123.82% 100.66% 85.89%

59.37%

215,935.06$             $279,303.89 $298,322.18 $282,423.54

LANDFILL EXPENSES 65,411.40$               37,950.23$               58.02% $23,316.56 $32,916.40 $61,776.23

550,000.00$             

PARK

TOTAL SALARIES 556,441.00$             285,879.07$             51.38% $497,669.11 $400,263.40 $378,235.97

SERVICE EXPENSES 191,518.66$             76,832.82$               40.12% $216,729.22 $97,502.83 $101,809.80

GOODS EXPENSES 119,780.89$             51,902.93$               43.33% $107,032.63 $122,435.11 $128,289.42

FY16 TOTAL 867,740.55$             414,614.82$             47.78% $821,430.96 $620,201.34 $608,335.19

WATER

SALARIES 778,470.00$             302,237.63$             38.82% $675,805.03 $655,093.93 $658,358.59

EXPENSES 2,119,023.00$          926,682.03$             43.73% $1,623,242.01 $1,355,257.56 $1,306,761.61

FY16 TOTAL 2,897,493.00$         1,228,919.66$         42.41% $2,299,047.04 $2,010,351.49 $1,965,120.20

WATER-BONDS 1,105,664.00$          295,808.40$             26.75% $1,064,627.31 $1,046,453.13 $1,167,749.37

TOTAL DPW FUNDING FOR 

FY17
5,814,731.55$    2,559,463.46$    44.02% 5,089,148.18$     4,985,067.34$     4,609,232.21$     

ACTUAL EXPENSES

TOWN OF WAYLAND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

FY17-YEAR TO DATE OPERATING BUDGET SUMMARY AS OF 12/23/2016

REVENUE-SUPPORTED SALARIES & EXPENSES

REVOLVING ACCOUNT BALANCE

TOTAL EXPENSES VS. REVENUE:

TOAL EXPENSES VS. $550,000 SPENDING CAP:

REVENUE-SUPPORTED EXPENSES

SALARIES



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2016 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Topics Not Reasonably Anticipated by the Chair 48 Hours Prior 

to Posting 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

 

Review and Approve Minutes of the 12/20/2016 Meeting 



1 
 

WAYLAND BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS 
DPW Facility 

66 River Road 

Wayland, MA 01778 

December 20, 2016 

 

MEETING MINUTES 

DRAFT 

 

Present: C. Brown (Chair), M. Lowery (Vice Chair), W. Baston, J. Mishara, M. Wegerbauer, M. 

Lindeman (Interim DPW Director) 

 

Meeting opened at 7:00 PM 

 

Brown announced that the meeting is being recorded. 

 

Brown called for a moment of silence in memory of Stephen “Stubby” Kadlik. 

 

Brown asked for public comment 

 

Public Comment 

 

Paul Dale, of 12 Grace Road, appeared before the Board to discuss planned Town Meeting 

articles to ban plastic shopping bags and polystyrene food containers. 

 

Dale noted that he is seeking the Board’s support for the articles, and asked if the Board would 

consider being the designated enforcer of the plastic bag bylaw. 

 

Discussion of Wayland High School Cross-Country Course 

 

Brown noted that representatives of the Wayland High School Cross-Country Team have 

requested that a path be constructed alongside the new Happy Hollow access road to allow the 

area to be continued to be used as a cross-country running course. 

 

Eric Bucher, of 78 Rice Road, appeared before the Board to discuss the status of the Wayland 

High School Cross-Country Course. 

 

Lowery suggested that a representative from the High School Cross-Country team meet with 

representatives from TEC and the DPW to determine if it is feasible to incorporate the trail into 

the project. 

 

Bryce Turner, former member of the High School Cross-Country team, noted that there is a great 

deal of foot traffic through the area, as it is a popular course with local runners. 

 

Mishara made a motion the representatives of the DPW, Recreation Department, and TEC gather 

information pertaining to the potential costs of constructing the trail. 



2 
 

Wegerbauer 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items included in the packet for discussion: 

- Wayland High School Cross-Country Course description 
 

Discussion of MassDOT Complete Streets Program 

 

The Board discussed the status of the MassDOT Complete Streets Program. 

 

Lowery noted he is reluctant to sign up for the program before further investigation, and that the 

new DPW Director should be consulted prior to committing to it. 

 

Mishara suggested that further discussion be deferred until January. 

 

Mishara made a motion for the Board to authorize Brown to discuss the Complete Streets 

Program with Town Planner Sarkis Sarkisian to determine applicable program deadlines, and 

subsequently authorize applying to the program to meet any impending deadline. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items included in the packet for discussion: 

- MassDOT Complete Streets Funding Program Guidance 
 

Discussion of Transfer Station Access Road 

 

Lowery discussed the history of the Transfer Station Access Road and the existing Conservation 

Commission Order of Conditions that have not yet been complied with. 

 

The Board reviewed the plans associated with the access road. 

 

Wegerbauer suggested that a reduced scope be brought to the Conservation Commission to seek 

a modification of the existing order of conditions. 

 

Mishara asked if the order of conditions could be modified since the intended use of the road has 

now changed. 

 

The Board discussed strategy to obtain funding for the project, including breaking the project up 

into thirds. 

 

Lowery noted that Jeff Alberti of Weston and Sampson should discuss the nature of the methane 

mitigation measures related to the access road with Tighe & Bond. 

 

Lowery suggested that a town meeting article be submitted to the Finance Committee using the 

existing scope, but with a reduced amount. 

 
Items distributed for discussion: 

- 10/4/2016 Wetland Mitigation and Access Roadway Cost Estimate 

- 11/17/2016 Conservation Commission Meeting minutes Draft 



3 
 

Board Discussion of Change to Water Bill Lock Box Address 

 

The Board discussed the recent change to the Town’s lock box remit address, noting that some 

residents have inadvertently sent payment to the old lock box address. 

 

Brown made a motion authorizing the DPW staff to waive any penalties and fees imposed on 

water customers as a result of payments being sent to the wrong lock box address. 

 

Baston 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Lowery asked that notification of the lock box address change be included on future water bills. 

 

Board Vote Affirming the Authorization of the Assessor’s Office to Lien Over Delinquent 

Water Bills to the Tax Bills 

 

Mishara made a motion that the Board affirms the 12/1/2016 water account lien list. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items included in the packet for discussion: 

- 12/1/2016 Water account lien list 

 

Review and Board Vote of updated Oxbow Meadows Stewardship Report 

 

Lowery made a motion that the Board endorse and send the Oxbow Meadows Stewardship 

Report. 

 

Brown 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 
Items included in the packet for discussion: 

- 12/2016 Oxbow Meadows Stewardship Report 

 

DPW Director’s Operational Report 

 

Lowery discussed residents’ concerns about the installation of the island at Parkland and Charles. 

 

Lowery noted that, in his opinion, the funding for the construction of the island could be better 

served to complete the sidewalk to the Town Beach. 

 

Lowery suggested that the project be delayed until spring. 

 

Mishara cautioned against significantly redesigning the project, as it had been previously agreed 

upon and voted at Town Meeting. 

 

Lowery withdrew his suggestion based on Mishara’s comment. 

 

 



4 
 

Wegerbauer requested the discussion of the design of the island, with input from TEC, be placed 

on a future agenda. 

 
- 12/20/2016 DPW Director’s Report 

 

Board Members’ Reports, Concerns, and Updates 

 

The Board discussed the status of Five Paths intersection. 

 

DPW Senior Foreman Joe Doucette noted the cement is still curing to allow the installation of 

the traffic signals. 

 

Lowery urged the DPW to limit the salt usage around bodies of water, and also requested that 

leaves in the roadway around bodies of water be removed. 

 

Baston discussed the prospect of the DPW constructing Community Preservation Committee 

project signs. 

 

Baston asked about the process of gaining an easement across the Verizon property for the 

Library Drainage project. 

 

The Board determined that KP Law should be consulted regarding gaining the necessary 

easements. 

 

Lowery suggested that a list of ongoing projects related to KP Law be given to new DPW 

Director Thomas Holder. 

 

Brown discussed a recent meeting with the Finance Committee regarding the capital budget, 

noting that they had eliminated the CIP for the 10-wheel dump truck. 

 

Lowery suggested that if the truck is eliminated, the Board should consider introducing it to the 

capital budget on Town meeting floor. 

 

Brown discussed the status of the electronic speed sign on Pequot Road that has been vandalized 

several times. 

 

Brown noted that the Board will discuss the proposed plastic shopping bag and polystyrene food 

container bylaws at a future meeting. 

 

The Board determined that January meetings will occur on 1/3/17 and 1/31/17. 

 

Brown announced that he will not be seeking reelection when is current term expires. 

 

Review and Approve the Minutes of the 12/6/16 Meeting 

 

Mishara suggested that the author of the minutes add their name to the meeting minutes. 

 



5 
 

Baston noted a typographical correction on page 5. 

 

Lowery clarified a comment made by Sarkisian on page 1. 

 

Mishara made a motion to approve the minutes of the 12/6/2016 meeting as amended. 

 

Baston 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Executive Session to Discuss the Potential Release of the Executive Session Minutes of 

1/12/2016, 2/9/2016, 3/8/2016, 3/22/2016, 4/26/2016, 5/17/2016, 5/24/2016, 7/12/2016, 

7/26/2016, 8/8/2016, 9/8/2016, 9/13/2016, and 10/7/2016 

 

Brown made a motion that the Board of Public Works enter into executive session pursuant to 

Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to discuss the potential release of the 

executive session minutes of 1/12/2016, 2/9/2016, 3/8/2016, 3/22/2016, 4/26/2016, 5/17/2016, 

5/24/2016, 7/12/2016, 7/26/2016, 8/8/2016, 9/8/2016, 9/13/2016, and 10/7/2016. 

 

Baston 2
nd

. 

 

Roll Call Vote: Mishara – aye, Lowery – aye, Brown – aye, Wegerbauer – aye, Baston – aye. 

 

Brown invited the attendance of DPW employees Dan Cabral and Joe Doucette. 

 

Brown noted that the Board will reconvene in approximately 10 minutes for the purpose of 

adjourning 

 

The Board entered into executive session 8:52 PM. 

 

Board returned to open session at 9:00PM. 

 

Mishara made a motion to adjourn. 

 

Lowery 2
nd

, all in favor. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:03 PM. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Daniel Cabral 

DPW Office Coordinator-Administrator 



BoPW Meeting 1/3/2017 

Action Items 

FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION 
 
33 Hazelbrook water abatement request (1/31/17) 
 
Hold Road Layout Hearing for Summer Lane & Dylan’s Circle (1/31/17) 
 
Cellular-Read Meters public hearing (January-February) 
 
Bow Road traffic calming public hearing (this winter) 
 
Discussion of Town Temporary Sign Policy (meeting date TBD) 
 
Update on Water Enterprise Fund Analysis with Chris Woodcock (meeting date TBD) 
 
Water rate setting (meeting date TBD) 
 
Transfer Station rate setting (meeting date TBD) 
 
Schedule executive session to review unreleased executive session minutes (meeting date TBD) 
 
Review of cemetery rates and fees (meeting date TBD) 
 
Heard Road traffic calming public hearing (meeting date TBD following consultation with Town 
Counsel and Conservation Commission) 
 
Discussion of irrigation application process / irrigation system information sheet (meeting date 
TBD) 
 

Discussion of proposed plastic shopping bag and polystyrene food container bylaws 
 

FOR STAFF 
 
Research cemetery rates of comparable towns. 
 
Gain easement through Habitat for Humanity site for Happy Hollow access road (in process) 
 
Discuss status of gaining easements for Library Drainage project with KP Law (in process) 


